
Justification of Purchase Memo
To:  Mr. David Baggett, Superintendent

Ms. Amber Geiser, Business Manager

From: Dr. Tanya Sonnier, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

RE: Renewal purchase of Flocabulary Plus District License

Jackson County School District teachers have utilized Flocabulary for the 
past several years.  This program is of the highest quality and students and 
teachers have become accustomed to the layout and flow of the online 
software.  

This program offers 750+ standards-aligned K-12 lessons across all core 
subjects and beyond, each lesson includes a hip-hop video and 
instructional vocabulary activities.  This offers interactive learning features 
to engage students in the classroom.  Flocabulary has quizzes and 
activities for assessment purposes and teachers can view student 
performance data.  It engages students while offering opportunities for 
group discussions and collaboration.  Flocabulary integrates with our 
current programs like Canvas, Clever and Google Platforms and supports 
single sign-on.


